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January 24, 2012 
 
 
 
Mr. John Huppenthal 
Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Arizona Department of Education 
1535 West Jefferson Street 
Phoenix, Arizona  85007 
 
Attention: Xin Liu 
School Finance Unit, Bin 13 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Huppenthal, 
 
Under the provisions of A.R.S. §15-973.C, and by Resolution of the Governing Board, Amphitheater Unified 
School District requests an advance of state aid in the amount of $19,136,423 in order to alleviate the projected 
cash deficit as shown on the attached Cash Flow Analysis. 
 
Please direct all questions to our Chief Financial Officer, Scott Little, at (520) 696-5130. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Diana L. Boros 
President of the Governing Board 
Amphitheater School District 
701 West Wetmore 
Tucson, Arizona 
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